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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Peggy Chan Pek Kay <peggychan@sif.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 16 July 2020 3:23 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Suzanne Tay Siew Hong

Subject: Formal Valuation For SGV149G

Hi Celine

Refer to your email dated 9 Apr 2020.

Your assistance is sought to conduct a formal valuation (back-date report to 9 Apr 2020) with site inspection and
photos for the subject vehicle. Once the formal valuation is ready, please forward the soft copy to me first.

Information is as follows:

Vehicle Number : SGV149G

Vehicle Model © 1 unit of 11/10 Volkswagen Golf GTI 1984 (without keys)
Location : 1 Bukit Batok Crescent 10" Floor Roof Top WCEGA Plaza
Singapore 658064
Thank you.
Best Regards,
Peggy Chan

Assistant Manager

Credit Collection Department

DID: 63097184

Website: www.sif.com.sq

Company Registration No. 196400348D
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This email and any files transmitted with it ("the Email") are confidential and are intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute, copy or use the Email for any purpose or disclose the contents to any person. If you
have received the Email in error, please immediately delete it and any record of it from your system and notify the sender by return email. Thank
you.

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]
Sent: 09 April 2020 11:30 AM

To: Sophia Soh Hui Ping

Cc: Suzanne Tay Siew Hong; Peggy Chan Pek Kay

Subject: Re: FORMAL VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

Dear Sophia,

The valuation of SGV 149G is as below:



From: Sophia Soh Hui Ping <sophiasoh@sif.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 12:03 PM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Suzanne Tay Siew Hong <suzannetay@sif.com.sg>; Peggy Chan Pek Kay <peggychan@sif.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FORMAL VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

Hi,

Further to our email below, is it possible to provide an indicative valuation on the following vehicle:-
11/10 Volkswagen Golf GTI 1984

We will proceed with a formal valuation upon having a confirm sale of the vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sophia Soh

Senior Associate

Credit Collection Department

DID: 63050396

Website: www.sif.com.sg

Company Registration No. 196400348D
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This email and any files transmitted with it ("the Email") are confidential and are intended solely for the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute, copy or use the Email for any purpose ar disclose the
contents to any person. If you have received the Email in error, please immediately delete it and any record of it from your
system and notify the sender by return email. Thank you.

From: Sophia Soh Hui Ping

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April, 2020 10:56 AM

To: valuation@lkkauto.com

Subject: FORMAL VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

Hi,

We would like to enquire on the cost of a formal valuation of a vehicle and the time taken to prepare the valuation
report.

Best Regards,



Sophia Soh

Senior Associate

Credit Collection Department
DID: 63050396

Website: www.sif.com.sg
Company Registration No. 196400348D

veww.sif.comsg

This email and any files transmitted with it ("the Email") are confidential and are intended solely for the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute, copy or use the Email for any purpose or disclose the
contents to any person. If you have received the Email in error, please immediately delete it and any record of it from your
system and notify the sender by return email. Thank you.



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 11:30 AM

To: Sophia Soh Hui Ping

Cc: Suzanne Tay Siew Hong; Peggy Chan Pek Kay
Subject: Re: FORMAL VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

Dear Sophia,
The valuation of SGV 149G is as below:

MV: $22K FS: S17K

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sophia Soh Hui Ping <sophiasoh@sif.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 6:13 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Suzanne Tay Siew Hong <suzannetay@sif.com.sg>; Peggy Chan Pek Kay <peggychan@sif.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FORMAL VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

Hi Celine,
Please do let us have the indicative valuation asap. Thank you.
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
contents to any person. If you have received the Email in errar, please immediately delete it and any record of it from your
system and notify the sender by return email. Thank you.

From. Sophla Soh Hui Ping

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April, 2020 3:27 PM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'; ‘LKK Valuation'

Cc: Suzanne Tay Siew Hong; Peggy Chan Pek Kay
Subject: RE: FORMAL VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

Hi Celine,
Passwaord: sif@2020

Best Regards,

Sophia Soh

Senior Associate

Credit Collection Department

DID: 63050396

Website: www.sif.com.sg

Company Registration No. 196400348D
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This email and any files transmitted with it ("the Email") are confidential and are intended solely for the named addressee, If
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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April, 2020 3:26 PM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'; LKK Valuation

Cc: Suzanne Tay Siew Hong; Peggy Chan Pek Kay
Subject: RE: FORMAL VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

2



Hi Celine,

As requested.

The password will be forwarded to you in a separate email.
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

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mallto ceimefong@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April, 2020 1:33 PM

To: Sophia Soh Hui Ping; LKK Valuation

Cc: Suzanne Tay Siew Hong; Peggy Chan Pek Kay

Subject: RE: FORMAL VALUATION- REQUEST QUOTATION

Dear Sophia,

Thank you for your enquiry.

We are pleased to submit our Professional Fee Charges as follows:
On Site Valuation (With Formal Report) - $200.00 (Before GST)

As for the indicative valuation for Volkswagen Golf, please assist to provide us the log card.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)
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Transfer Of Vehicle Ownership (Acknowledgement)
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGV149G
Vehicle Type: P10 - Passenger Matar Car Vehicle Scheme:
Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN Vehicle Modei:
Chassls No.: WWVWZZZIKZAWAZTS33 Engine No.:
Motor No.: - Traller Chassis No.:
Prapellant: Petrol Passenger Capacity:
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc Power Rating:
Unladen Welght: 1339 kg Maximum Laden Weight:
Primary Colour: Black Secondary Colour;
U Label No.: 1124013432 Maximum Power Output:
First Registration Date: 15 Nov 2010 Orlginal Registration Date:
Manufacturing Year: 2010 Open Market Value:
PARF Eligibllity: Yes Minimum PARF Benefit:
No. ot Transfer: ! Actual ARF Paid:
Next Owner Particulars
Nexl Owner Name: ARANAN S/0 RAMASAMY

| Next Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Next Owner 1D: S57922873G

Reglstered Address Type: HDB/HUDC

Registered Block/House No.: 6578

Registered Street Name: ~ JURONG WEST STREET 65
Registered Unit No.: #11-662

Registered Building Name: -

Registered Postal Code; 642657

COE NoJ/Expiry Date: 2010100107000211R / 14 Nov 2020
COE Bid Category: E - Open Category
QP Paid: $44,001.00

Transaction Details

Business Transaction Ref,
Mo

Business Transaction Date: 22 Mar 2019
Business Transaction Time: 14:29:36
. Message

20190322142936344131

Normal
GOLFGTI20A
CCZ071991

1890 kg

155.0kW (207 bhp)
15 Nov 2010
$27,778.00
$13.889.00
$27.778.00

You have successfully initiated the transfer of your vehicle, The next awner has to confirm the transfer by 27 Mar 2019,

oK Save as PDF



HPFLAS System Page 1 of 1

Form A - Vehicle Registration /

Car No / Serial No S56V149G

Chassis No / Engine No WVWZZZ1KZAW427533

Make & Mode! VOLKSWAGEN GOLF GTI 20 A

Group Car

Agreemant Date 221032018

NRIC { ROC No S7922873G  ARANAN S/0 RAMASAMY
Agreement No 001-1-51867-A /
Form Sarial No /

Block Discount No

For vehicls, Chassis no is preferred for Form B Submission,
Carno can be ch d base on in a LTA Information,

http://www.hpflas.org.sg/member/member/formsubmission/formA _confirm.aspx 22/3/2019



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No::

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 07 Apr 2020

Singapore NRIC
873G

SGV149G

Mo

07 Apr 2020
VOLKSWAGEN
GOLFGTI2.0A
Black

2010
CCZ0719%91

WVWZZZIKZAWA27533

155.0 kW (207 bhp)
$27,778.00
15 Nov 2010
15 Nov 2010
2
$27,778.00

Yes
14 Nov 2020
$13,889.00

14 Nov 2020

E - Open Category
10

$44,001.00
$2,652.00
$16,541.00



